

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Restriction - fire fighting foam
Date: 04 December 2020 14:29:11

Dear [REDACTED]

I was contacted by a company that claims that this product is being increasingly used:
<https://www.bfpe.com/3m-novec-1230-fire-protection-fluid-fk-5-1-12/> They say that a number of alternatives exists.

Can you confirm that this product is covered by the scope of the fire fighting foam restriction?

Best regards

[REDACTED]
Danish EPA | Chemical unit

Ministry of Environment and Food of Denmark

Environmental Protection Agency | Tolderlundsvej 5 | 5000 Odense C | Tel. +45 72 54 40 00 | [REDACTED]@mst.dk |
www.mst.dk